CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
January 17, 2012
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today's agenda, a speaker's
form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the Commission from your
seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by Florida law. Unscheduled topics
may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Minning

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Bob Minning
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1
Commissioner Gail Caldwell District 2
Commissioner Carol Coward - Vice Mayor District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4

C. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION
1. Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the December 6, 2011 and January 3, 2012 meetings and workshops, December
14, 2011 special workshop and executive session, and December 6, 2011 executive session are
available for approval.

F. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AND WORKSHOP AGENDAS
G. CONSENT AGENDA (None)
H. ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

1. Consideration of Res. 12-07, Treasure Island Chamber of Commerce Republican National
Convention beach event

2. Consideration of Res. 12-05, approving amendments to the License Agreement with Brent
Palmer of Oceanus Slides to provide a water slide and rock climbing wall with mobile air
jumper, modifying hours and days of operations and providing term of the license agreement

3. Consideration of Res. 12-03, approving a supplemental budget amendment from the police
forfeiture fund for the purchase of traffic crash investigation equipment

4. Consideration of Res. 12-04, approving the purchase of two new police patrol vehicles
budgeted in the FY 2011-12 Budget

5. Variance Case CC-2012-01-VR located at 400 Treasure Island Causeway

J. ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for
such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at his or her
expense. The City maintains a video recording of all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision, the video may or
may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court reporter at your expense.

Page 1 of 1



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES
December 6, 2011

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

A.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Minning

ROLL CALL:
Mayor Bob Minning Present
Commissioner Phil Collins District 1 Present
Commissioner Gail Caldwell District 2 Present
Commissioner Carol Coward - Vice Mayor District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4 Present

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION None
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Kristy Anderson read a letter regarding the bonfire. She reported that the bonfire was successful
in terms of turn out and was accident free. The fire was respectful of the beach and the
environment. Mayor Minning congratulated her on the successful event.

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the November 15, 2011 meeting and workshop are available for approval. It was
moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Caldwell to approve the minutes
as printed. Commissioner Coward stated that she wanted to go on record that she was against
the decision to reapportion the voting districts. Commissioner Bildz stated that the minutes
reflect what happened at the meeting. Commissioner Coward stated that she wanted to go on
record again that she was against it. Upon roll call the vote to approve the minutes was
unanimous.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR AND WORKSHOP AGENDAS

Mayor Minning stated that they had a supplemental agenda. It was agreed by consensus to
include the supplemental item on the agenda.

. CONSENT AGENDA (None)

ITEMS OF BUSINESS:
1. Consideration of Res. 11-114, approving an emergency repair of FD Engine 24

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Caldwell to approve
the resolution as read.

Chief Fant gave a brief explanation of the item. The estimated repair bill to rebuild the
engine is $14,000. A supplemental budget appropriation is necessary. 80% of the repair
will come out of EMS funds with the remainder coming out of fire funds.

Commissioner Coward asked if the $14,000 is the total. Chief Fant stated that it is their
estimate at this time. 80% of that amount will come out of EMS.

Page 1 of 3



Commissioner Collins asked what happens with this truck being down for several weeks.
Chief Fant explained that they have a back up pumper that is in service. Commissioner
Collins asked how old this pumper is. Chief Fant stated that it is a 1999 vehicle. There are
funds set aside to be put towards the purchase of a new engine. If things go as planned it
will be spec’ed out in 2012 and purchased in 2013. Commissioner Collins asked if we are
rebuilding the engine on this one, how necessary is it to purchase a new pumper. Chief
Fant stated that it is very necessary as the 22 year old back up pumper will be taken out of
service. Commissioner Collins asked for clarification of some of the amounts on the bill.
Chief Fant explained how the bill was written. It is planned that this engine will stay in
service for another 8 or 10 years.

Upon roll call the vote to approve the resolution was unanimous.

. Consideration of Ord. 11-22, Update to the Five-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements —
Amendment to the Capital Improvements Element of the Comprehensive Plan (1st reading)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins to approve
the ordinance as read.

The public hearing was opened at 6:15 by Mayor Minning. There being no public comment
the public hearing was closed at 6:15.

Commissioner Coward stated that just because there are items on here it doesn’t mean that
they have to happen. She listed several items that she didn't feel were necessary. Ms.
Rosetti stated that there are several items that remain in the table as unfunded items. ltems
can be pushed back, or drop off. Commissioner Coward stated that we should assess
these projects to see if they are necessary.

Commissioner Bildz stated that this is a wish list. He would hate to see the Isle of Paims
park dropped because we don’t have funds now. Mayor Minning stated that we could get a
grant in the future.

Upon roll call the vote to approve the ordinance on first reading was unanimous.

. Consideration of Ord. 11-20, Vacation of Easement between 465 and 485 Capri Blvd. (1
reading)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Coward to approve
the ordinance as read.

Ms. Rosetti gave an explanation of the ordinance. Mr. and Mrs. Manings are proposing to
vacate an easement and combine two lots into one. It must be approved by ordinance. She
recommends that they set the second reading on December 20". Commissioner Collins
stated that they will not be having a December 20" meeting. Mayor Minning stated that they
have to vote to determine that.

Commissioner Bildz asked for clarification of where the easement is located. Ms. Rosetti
explained the location. The easement would allow for the demolition of the smaller house
and expansion of the larger home.

Commissioner Caldwell stated that it looks like a great plan. She asked what effect it would
have on the easement if they don’t move forward with this. Ms. Rosetti stated that it would
likely be nothing as all of the utility companies have stated that they have no current or future
need for the easement.

Page 2 of 3



